From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 6:06 PM

To: Kimberly Clements - NOAA Federal

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Howard.Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage
Subject: EFH materials

Kymmi -- I've shared the following docs with you via google drive. As we discussed, lan Smith of Reclamation
drafted the section for us based on the Proposed Action from the original early February BA. I'll put you in
touch with him in case you have any questions about his analysis, and I have already identified the section leads
who can help you "screen" the EFH write-up for any needed changes to "keep up" with some PA
clarifications/changes since early February. Thanks for helping with this section, and don't hesitate to ask
questions on this very complex consultation!

Docs in google drive folder:

EFH V4 MASTER-SG comments 6.4.19.doc -- Current EFH section from CVP ROCON\Draft BiOp\3_ MSA-
EFH -- go ahead and work on this offline and once you get access to the ROCON drive, you can keep it updated
there.

Chapter 4 ProposedAction ROC _FinalBA 020119 track changes.doc -- The latest version of the PA that
we have; some changes have been made even since this version but this is the most recent 'entire PA' document
we have.

In ROC BA sub-folder:
ba-final-biological-assessment.pdf -- Final BA. EFH section is less than one page long, on p. 7-21 of Chapter
7.

All BA appendices: 1 have also uploaded Appendices A-H of the BA.
Let me know if you want draft effects or other items from our draft BiOp.

Barb

* EFH and BA stuff for Kymmi

Barb Byrne
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